

BERİL TAN

DIRECTOR



ABOUT

Beril Tan (Turkey) is a director, producer, and conversant visual storyteller. Her educational journey commenced at Kuwait English School, where she laid the foundation for her filmmaking career. After she returned to Turkey, she graduated from ISTEK High School. She started to study in Cinema and Television at Istanbul Bilgi University.

Throughout her academic tenure, Beril's focus gravitated towards the intricacies of visual culture, actor management, film grammar, and the art of film editing. Building upon her theoretical knowledge, she embarked on practical experiences, serving as an assistant director on various television and commercial projects. Her dedication and expertise culminated in the successful production of her debut short film, "Farklı Bir Yas" (A Different Kind Of Mourn), which was supported by the Ministry of Culture and Tourism of the Republic of Turkey.

"A Different Kind Of Mourn" made waves in the festival circuit, competing and screening in over 25 prestigious events and winning five awards. It is now available to watch on MUBI Turkey. Currently, Beril Tan holds a significant position as a director, overseeing commercial and short film productions, while also contributing as a producer and editor for social media projects at Lumanes Film. In this capacity, she remains dedicated to advancing the art of visual storytelling. Her upcoming project, "Alis," is currently in the pre-production phase, promising another compelling addition to her filmography.

NOTABLE WORKS

Short Film, "A Different Kind Of Mourn"

Director & Writer
2022 | Lumanes Film

Commercial (Digital), "Color Palette Of The Year 2024"

Director
Brand: Filli Boya
2023 | Lumanes Film

Commercial (Demo), "International Women's Day"

Director
Brand: The Peak Beauty
2024 | Lumanes Film

Commercial (Demo), "A New Taste: Chicken Salad"

Director
Brand: Kaptan Tavuk
2024 | Lumanes Film

Short Film, "Alis"

Director & Writer
2024 | Lumanes Film
In Post-production

Commercial (TVC), "Güneş Koruyucu Stick SPF 50+"

Director
Brand: The Purest Solutions
2024 | Lumanes Film

CONTACT

E: beriltan00@gmail.com
C: +90 538 440 87 77

EXPERIENCE

Volunteer

Charitable Organization

03.08.2016 - 27.09.2018 | İhtiyaç Haritası

Assistant Director

TV Series, "Arıza"

13.09.2020 - 11.05.2021 | O3 Media

Assistant Director

Commercial

19.11.2021 - 02.07.2022 | Freelance

Director, Producer, and Film Editor (Co-Founder)

Commercial - Short Film - Social Media

12.10.2022 - ... | Lumanes Film

Coordinator

İBB Students Film Days

11.02.2024 - ...

EDUCATION

Kuwait English School (Kuwait) | Elementary School (English)

2006 - 2011

ISTEK Antalya Okulları | Private Middle and High School (English)

2011 - 2018 (GPA: 90,81)

Hata Yapım Atölyesi | Acting, Music, and Performing Arts Class

by Demet Evgar

2018 - 2020

İstanbul Bilgi Üniversitesi | Bachelor's Degree (English)

Film and Television Department

2018 - 2022 (GPA: 3,21 - Graduated with Cum Laude)

SKILLS

- Crew / Cast / Model management and relationships
- Planning and supervising on productions
- Copywriting, script writing, and content creation
- Budget, presentation, and mood board preparing
- Pitching
- Photo and video camera operating
- Photo and video editing / Color Grading
(Premiere Pro - PS - Lightroom)

MEDIA EXPOSURE (YOU CAN CLICK ON THEM TO READ EACH)

Interview by "Lithuanian Shorts" - 29.01.2024

"Grief Is A Feeling That Never Goes Away"

Interview by "filmarası" - 21.06.2023

"Everyone's grief experience is different."

Article by "Aposto" - 09.12.2023

Article by "Bantmag" - 05.06.2023

Article by "Film Hafızası" - 24.05.2023

Article by "Öteki Sinema" - 11.04.2023

"Mümkansız" Podcast S5B8 Guest - 01.02.2024



A DIFFERENT KIND OF MOURN

2022

Director & Writer

Production Co: Lumanes Film

CLICK TO WATCH

VIMEO PASSWORD: 020522

[MUBi Page](#)

[IMDb Page](#)



CLICK TO WATCH

COLOR PALETTE OF THE YEAR 2024

2023

Director

Brand: Filli Boya

Production Co: Lumanes Film

CLICK TO WATCH

GÜNEŞ KORUYUCU STICK SPF 50+

2024

Director

Brand: The Purest Solutions

Production Co: Lumanes Film

INTERNATIONAL WOMEN'S DAY

2024

Director

Brand: The Peak Beauty

Production Co: Lumanes Film

CLICK TO WATCH

the peak beauty

UV SHIELD

COLLAGEN LIFTING

DAILY MOISTURIZED

A NEW TASTE: CHICKEN SALAD

CLICK TO WATCH

2024

Director

Brand: Kaptan Tavuk

Production Co: Lumanes Film

MUBI



IMDb



BERİLTAN

beriltan00@gmail.com

+90 538 440 87 77